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City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve
NB-38

July 1, 2014

Mayor and Members of the City Council

Gary DeLong, Councilmember, 3 District -1 ﬁ/\
Patrick O’'Donnell, Councilmember, 4" Distri
Suja Lowenthal, Councilmember, 2" District A

Belmont Pool Schedule

BACKGROUND

Recently City management made changes to the Belmont Pool schedule that
appear to be having a negative impact on Wilson High School, club Water Polo,
and other aquatic uses.

The purpose of this agenda item is to review the schedule changes, listen to the
public, and then make any additional changes that may be necessary.
RECOMMENDATION

Receive report from City Manager regarding schedule changes.

FISCAL IMPACT

There is no fiscal impact.




City of Long Beach Memorandum
Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: July 1, 2014
To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk
From: Councilmember DeLong 3" District

Subject: Request to Add Agenda ltem to Council Agenda of July 1, 2014

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

Receive report from City Manager regarding Belmont Pool schedule

changes.
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CC: Office of the Mayor




